STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

O!L CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 43880

GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO B3241-1980
’ June 13, 1990 (505) 353-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: M. E. Akin

Re: Recompletion
Arnott Ramsay (NCT-B)#10-F
Section 32, T25S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to abandon the Langlie Mattiz zone and recompiete
the above-referenced well in the Jaimat-T-Y-SR Pool has been
received. This intention is marked as a proposed oil well but
this acreage lies within a 320-acre Jalmat gas proration unit
currently dedicated to your Arnott Ramsay NCT-B #1-M.

If this well is to be a gas well in the Jalmat Pool you need to
submit an acreage dedication plat dedicating the W/2 of Sec. 32,
spotting both the #1 and the #10 wells. If it is to be an oil
well in the Jalmat, it will require that 40 acres be deleted from
the 320 acres now dedicated to #1.

Please submit an acreage dedication plat for the #10.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



